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WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director 
Federal Bureau of 
Attention: Mr. S. J. 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTIO 
OECLASS!fiCATION AND/OR, 

()P 
RELEASE iNFORMATION 

SUBJECT c PJOC:ARJ IN THIS UMENT,. 
" KP 

1. Reference is made to our memoranda csci~3/775, 509, dated 
29 March 1963, CSCI-3/775,572, dated 2 April 1963, and CSCI-3/775,622, 
dated 4 April 1963, all with the subject as above. 

2. Another office of this Agency has provided the following 
additional information from Joseph MEROLA concerning Subject. 

Subject arrived in Miami, Flo,rida,, on 4 April and resided 
MEROLA until 6 April 1963"~"'~ was scheduled to return · 

to New Yo Subject planned to return to Miami for the period-.of 
12-19 April following which he would go to Vienna for a short visit, 
returning to the United States about the end of April. Subject's 

. family wiLl remain in the United States. 

b. According to MEROLA, SUbject met Assistant Attorney General 
William Kenny in Miami, but MEROLA had no further details on their con­
versation except that PJOC:AR appeared most eager to make arrangements to 
stay in the United States. Subject showed MEROLA and Kenny voluminous· 
documentation. 

reply available to your 
PECAR's activities in the United States would be 
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